
Kings Wharf Rehabilitation Questions from Tenderers – 29th August 2018 
 

  TENDER 
DOCUMENT 
TYPE 

ANNEX TENDER DOCUMENT 
REFERENCE 

QUESTION ANSWER 

1 GENERAL n/a  Is there duty relief for this project – 
importation of equipment and materials? 

Yes.  

2 GENERAL n/a  Are we able to use the Heritage Wharf 
building for offices, kitchen and bathrooms? 
This will reduce costs and also allow for 
safer working room on site as space will be 
limited. If possible, what are the associated 
monthly costs for using this space? 

No. Please refer to addendum 2, question 
18. 

3 GENERAL n/a  Confirm pre-cast elements, steel rebar (in-
situ) and fly ash all to be on same ship – 
delivered to Cross Island? 

Please refer to addendum 2, question 8, 
paragraph 3) and 5). 

4 GENERAL n/a  Confirm that there will be no requirement 
for the use of silt curtains or any other 
marine protection devices/procedures at 
any stage of the project. 

No.  

5 GENERAL n/a  What is the maximum unassisted weight 
(PSF) that can be placed on the existing 
concrete deck? 

A recent study from November 29, 2017, 
states the following: 
 
1. Maximum permissible uniformly 
distributed live load over the concrete deck 
area (i.e. the occupancy live load or 
passenger assembly live load): 100 psf; and 
2. Maximum permissible axle load from a 
small truck or bus: 3500 kg single rear axle 
load. All tandem axles shall be prohibited. 
 
The contractor to verify the slab capacity 
before demolition. Study will be available 
for the selected contractor. 

6 GENERAL n/a  At the site meeting it was verbally agreed 
that the demolition material (existing 
concrete deck and associated concrete 
elements) will be allowed to fall into water 
and be retrieved prior to start of pile works. 
Please confirm this is still an approved 
option? 

Yes. The client will thoroughly check the 
seabed prior to construction. 

7 GENERAL n/a  Will the pile survey be distributed to all 
tenderers (as previously mentioned)? 

No. Please refer to addendum 2, question 
13. 

8 GENERAL n/a  Are there any further details as to 
connection of new concrete dock to existing 
shoreline or are we still to carry the 
indicated $25,000.00 provisional sum? 

Carry the indicated $25,000.00 provisional 
sum. 

9 GENERAL n/a  Once we install permanent slabs - what is 
maximum weight (PSF) allowed on deck? 

Standard HS20 loading with 270 PSF.   

 


